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Questions Set 1
Q1. Where can I find this SOW? 
A1.  The draft SOW (except section 3.2.3) is attached to the Sources Sought Synopsis @ URL http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/eps/sol.cgi?acqid=124229#Other%2001
Section 3.2.3 is included below.

Q2. Is this a new procurement?
A2. This procurement is a recompetition for an existing contract.
Q3.  If it is a re-compete for an existing contract, will you provide the incumbents name and contract number? 

A3.  The current contract, NNA04BC25C, was effective October 1, 2004 for a period of 4 years and has a current value of $20,389,479.00.  The contract was awarded to ELORET Corporation (http://www.eloret.com/).  This recompetition acquisition is anticipated to be for a period of 5 years.
Q4. Do you envision a multi-source contract, or will this be a single contractor providing engineering support services support through task orders? 

A4. This will not be a multi-source contract.  One contract for all research and development services in the SOW is contemplated for the award.

Q5. Will we be required to perform the tasks on-site at NASA Ames? 

A5. Yes.

Q6. Is the synopsis primarily intended to generate responses from
small/small disadvantaged businesses, so that NASA can conduct a market
survey to determine if the contract be a set-aside?
A6.  Yes.


Q7.  Assuming this will be a task order IDIQ contract, is there a ballpark
ceiling amount per year?

A7.  The type of contract will be posted in the Presolicitation Synopsis.

Q8. Will you be publishing a list of interested bidders?   If so, when?

A8.  Yes. The initial list will be posted with the Presolicitation Synopsis.


Q9.  Will you consider a joint venture or teaming arrangements in response to the subject RFP? 

A9. A joint venture or other teaming arrangements are up to the offeror.  However, if this requirement is set-aside for small business, the Prime contractor must do 51% of the work.  There is no RFP at this time.  It will be posted later this year.  


Q10.   I was reviewing the Statement of Work, and realized section 2.3 is missing. The   document skips from section 3.2.2 to 3.4. Is this a formatting issue, or is an entire section 3.2.3 missing from the Statement of Work?

A10.  Please see Statement of Work section 3.2.3 below.

3.2.3
 Nanotechnology
3.2.3.1
General

The Ames Center for Nanotechnology (ACNT) performs fundamental research in nanoscience and nanotechnology and design and development of nanoscale sensors, electronic devices and materials.  
3.2.3.2
Contractor Responsibilities

The Contractor may be required, by task order, to provide the following support:

a) General administrative and Technical assistance including:

(1) Web development, preparation of displays, posters, brochures, manuals, publications, presentations, and travel orders. The web development includes maintaining the ACNT database.

(2) Management of ACNT archival records and documents

(3) Assistance in financial and administrative support including purchase and service requests.  Develop and maintain spreadsheets for financial accounting and tracking of all ACNT expenses: contracts, purchase and service requests, job orders, and bankcards.  Assist Space Technology Division financial managers in reconciliation of ACNT finances with NASA financial accounting system

(4) Sponsor seminar speakers and guests to support NACNT activities

(5) Sponsor student interns and faculty visits for education outreach.  Sponsor up to 6 full time students

b) 
Gene Sequencing 

Complete microarray hybridizations and data extractions using high density oligonucleotide microarrays and RNA samples derived from human lymphocytes and mouse tissues that were exposed to different doses of radiation. Provide the results of the microarray analysis in a manageable form (e.g. Excel format) for publication.

c)
Radiobiology

Perform experiments to evaluate the biological response to ionized irradiation using molecular, celluar and animal models. Identify, screen, and develop potential radiation countermeasures using nano-technology based arrays and methods. Plan, design, and execute experiments using various cell immunostaining, histological sample processing and analysis, mammalian cell culture biology, molecular biology and physiology techniques including PCR, protein and DNA electrophoresis, and animal husbandry, immunohistochemistry. 

d)
Quantum Computing:

The purpose of this task is to develop a theoretical framework for the family of physics-based algorithms and architectures in support of the NASA and DoD tasks in the areas of revolutionary computing and quantum sensors.   It is focused on the analysis of algorithm complexity and design of novel architectures that takes into account quantum effects in sensing and computation. The emphasis is in solution of hard combinatorial optimization problems.

